
THE CHEST

Local Supplier Presentation

(The following slides were used for a presentation by WBC council staff to local suppliers from June to October 2012)





But:  We have a legal duty to be open and 
transparent in the setting of our contracts.



Are we worth doing business with?

• Annual Spend = £150m+ (Opportunity)
• We will be around for some while (Comfort)
• Fair and open in our dealings  (Trust)
• 30 day maximum payment of invoices 

(Cashflow)
• Target Spend Analysis

Spend with Local Companies :  40% 
Spend with NW Companies:     65%



Viewing our Opportunities and bidding for 
our work means one thing………

The Chest



“The Chest” - Topics

What is The Chest?

The benefits of The Chest

Bidding for work

Some Tips for Winning Council business

Brief live demo (time permitting)

Questions?  Anytime during presentation



What is The Chest?
www.the-chest.org.uk



BENEFITS OF THE CHEST

• Benefits for the Council

• Benefits for Suppliers

Note:  Most of the benefits are mutual



Benefits to the Council

Advertising:  speed, economy and “reach”,
Documentation is current – changes are instant,
Full procurement service (Advert to Contract 
Award)+ information gathering/market testing,  
Increased visibility to suppliers + increased 
competition = better prices(?) (16.1m hits p.a.)
Full audit trail,
Identify local and/or specialist registered 
suppliers.



Benefits for Suppliers
View contract opportunities for WBC & any or all 
the other 46+ Authorities
Automatic notification via email of opportunities, 
changes and updates,
Electronic documents, 
No printing/posting/courier costs (more time for 
bid preparation), 
Registration is free,



Bidding for Work

• Viewing Opportunities

• Registering on The Chest

• Receiving the Tender documentation

• Responding to the Tender (Bidding)



Viewing Opportunities



Viewing Opportunities



Search Criteria



Searching Opportunities



Viewing the Opportunity



Registering on The Chest



Registering on The Chest



Step 1……



Categories



Sub- Categories



Viewing the Opportunity



Upon Registering an Interest…..



And the link to the opportunity……



Viewing the Opportunity



Viewing the Documents



Bid Preparation



Adding Attachments…..



Attaching your files….…..



Selecting the Files……



Saving the Attachment



Upload attachment



Submitting your response….



Sure??????



Submitted Response



Confirmation of your Bid

But what if I got it wrong and needed to 
change the bid?



And another thing……
The Chest allows us to…..

• Issue OJEU Notices
• Re-issue Documentation
• Change variables (return date, bid window)
• Raise and issue Clarifications/Q & A (Globally or 

Individually)
• Inform you of Bid decisions
• Monitor the Contract



Increasing your chances

• Register (doh!).  Up to 5 users per company
• Identify categories (don’t select them all)
• Carefully consider your keywords 
• Get your e-mail “right”
• Get your Company name rigth (sic)!!
• Understand your role
• Get your bid in before the deadline (and I mean 

before the deadline)



Other Portals?

• Due North Portals - currently 23 

• Sign up to other portals (http://www.due-
north.com/index.php/portals)

• Some users:  JANET, Bluelight, Met Office, 
NEPO, South East Business,  Bank of England.



Tips for winning Council Business (1)

Read the documentation carefully – provide information as requested.

Don’t include publicity material in your submission unless asked.

Don’t be put off by the tender documentation – you can always ask for 
clarification.

Complete and return the documents on time – ensure everything is  
signed.



Tips for winning Council Business (2)

Be clear on your price - state any assumptions you have made (i.e. 
resources required by you and/or the Council, timetables, etc.)

Ask for a debrief if you are not selected.  Knowing “why” will make 
you stronger next time. 

Employ “KISS” Strategy (Keep It Simple, Stupid).  Make it easy for 
us to read and understand your bid – and by that we mean, don’t 
do this……….



So, would you want to read and mark this?



Any Questions?

?


